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Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR

From: Matt Taylor <matt.taylor@cedarcorp.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 3:09 PM
To: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR
Cc: Mitch Evenson
Subject: Olson's Corners variance request & reg. meeting
Attachments: 20180725150445679.pdf

Hi Carrie,  
 
Attached is the cost estimate for a regulatory meeting on site and replacement of concrete sidewalk that will be lost 
during the previously approved soils removal project. Please let me or Mitch know if there are any questions. Thanks,  
 
Matt Taylor, P.G. 
Professional Hydrogeologist 
Cedar Corporation 
604 Wilson Avenue | Menomonie | WI | 54751 
Office: 715-235-9081 | TF: 800-472-7372 
matt.taylor@cedarcorp.com 
www.cedarcorp.com | LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter 
 
This e-mail and any attachments may contain proprietary and confidential information from Cedar Corporation. Please visit our website at 
http://www.cedarcorp.com/disclaimer for more details. 

 

This e-mail and any attachments may contain proprietary and confidential information from Cedar Corporation. Please visit our 
website at http://www.cedarcorp.com/disclaimer for more details. 



(edar 6o4wnsanAvenue 
Menomonie, Wl54751 

corPora I Ion ---------------,.---__;.,;,.:.;;;.;,;,;;;~71~5-~23~5-9~081 
engineering I arc hitecture I environmental I surveying 

londscape architecture 1 planning 1 economic development 800-472-7372 

July 25, 2018 

Depmiment ofNatural Resources 
Attn: CatTie Stoltz 
108 Sutliffe Avenue 
Rhinelander, WI 54501 

SUBJECT: Peny's Comers 
N6097 STH 73, (Hannibal) Gilman, WI 
PECFA Project #54433-9753-97 
BRRTS Project #03-61-168823 

Dear Ms. Stoltz: 

FAX 715-235-2727 
www.cedarcorp.com 

Cedar Corporation, on behalf of Ruth Olson, RP for Peny's Comers, is requesting a regulatory 
meeting to discuss the planned remedial soil excavation work at the site. The work planned will 
address the residual contaminated soils through removal of some 525 cubic yards or 725 tons of 
soil with contamination above cunent groundwater pathway and direct contact RCL standards. 
In order to discuss potential issues with fiber optic utility, road right-of-way and other utilities 
Cedar is requesting regulatory meeting Task 30 MR05 and IMD05 (to meet on site). 

The attached usual and customary invoice itemizes the regulatory meeting, and variance request 
for replacement of the sidewalk currently in place serving the residential structure on the 
prope1iy which will be removed/destroyed to complete the soils removal previously approved. 
The total approval amount being requested is $2,218 .19. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me at 715-235-9081 should you have any questions or 
comments regarding this request. . 

Yours truly, 

CEDAR CORPORATION 

Mitch Evenson 
Director of Environmental 

Cedarburg Green Bay Madison Menomonie 
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